Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Commissioners Daniel F. Aussem, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., Edward V. Whitney, Dale F. Baxter, and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach. Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meetings. Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, July 2, 2013, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of July 5, 2013, in the amount of \$351,495.66, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Whitney. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of July 16, 2013, showing expenses in the amount of \$841,761.78, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Salary Payroll of July 8, 2013, in the amount of \$17,150.00, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Financial Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Financial Report of City Clerk, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of June 2013, be received and placed on file. Second by Whitney. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of sewer connection agreements between the City of Ottawa and multiple residential property owners, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Change Order.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that Change Order #1 from Grand Rapids Enterprises in the increased amount of \$14,377.80 for the Long Term Control Plan Phase 1.1 project, be accepted and paid from the CSO Fund.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an intergovernmental agreement between the City of Ottawa and Wallace Fire Protection District, regarding emergency medical services, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that a Resolution requesting permission from the Illinois Department of Transportation to temporarily close LaSalle Street from Washington Street to Main Street on Sunday, August 4, 2013, from 12:30 p.m. until 4:00 p.m., for the Riverfest Parade, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a redevelopment agreement between the City of Ottawa and Jamaka Me Tan & More Inc., which has been on file for public inspection since July 2, 2013, be passed and approved. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of an amendment to a redevelopment agreement between the City of Ottawa and Papa John's of the IL Valley Ltd., which has been on file for public inspection since July 2, 2013, be passed and approved.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a redevelopment agreement between the City of Ottawa and Robert Paglis, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Illinois Department of Transportation, regarding the Columbus Street landscaping project, which has been on file for public inspection since July 2, 2013, be adopted.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of employment agreements for appointed city officials between the City of Ottawa and Frank Youngblood and Dawn Oldenburg as part time bus drivers, Wayne Czyz as Transportation Coordinator, and Glen Cole as Police IT Manager, which have been on file for public inspection since July 2, 2013, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

page 3

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an employment agreement for an appointed city official between the City of Ottawa and Steve Hrasch as part time bus driver, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution reappointing Rick Leese and Marie McLaughlin terms to expire July 2018, both to the Playground and Recreation Board, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing application for a financial assistance grant under Section 5311, regarding the NCAT program, be adopted. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, June 20, 2013, considering the front and side yard setback variance requests from Glenn Rauh for property located at 419 West Joliet Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the front and side yard setback variances be granted and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, June 20, 2013, considering the side yard setback variance request from Steve and Peggy Atwood for property located at 113 St. James Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the side yard setback variance be granted and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, July 15, 2013, considering the rezoning request from Michael Ugolini for property located at 1310 Columbus Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the parcel be rezoned from Class "A-2 Single Family and Two Family Residence District" to Class "C-3 Special Business District", and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a variance from Brigit Meely for property located at 1517 W. Madison Street, be received and referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review and recommendation.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

page 4

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from the AmVets to solicit donations on Wednesday, July 17, 2013, at the intersection of Route 23 and Norris Drive, be approved.

Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss matters of real estate acquisition and litigation. Second by Whitney. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council recessed at 7:15 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to reconvene. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned. Second by Baxter. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk